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Sonja Smith

From: Valerie Hannen [Valerie. Hannon@CorkCoCo.ig]

Sent: 25 May 2010 16:45

To: Sonja Smith

Subject: RE: Time extensions for waste water discharge applications
Sonja

Cork County Council are agreeable to the extension of time requested by the EPA for the following applications

¢ D0054-01 Cobh

TBO05701 T Ringaskiddy
D0129-01 Passage West/Monkstown
00436-01 Ringaskiddy Village
Regards

Valerie Hannon
A/Senior Executive Scientist
Cork County Council

From: Sonja Smith [mailto:s.smith@epa.ie]

Sent: 24 May 2010 16:19

To: Valerie Hannon

Subject: FW: Time extensions for waste water discharge applications 2
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Hi Valerie . \\O\
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Any sign of these extensions being granted? &o{é’
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From: Sonja Smith \5\
Sent: 18 May 2010 09:58 &
To: 'Valerie Hannon' QOQ

Subject: Time extensions for waste water discharge applications
Hi Valerie

Please find attached four letters sent to Patricia Power today. They are for the following sites:

D0054-01 Cabh

DAa057-01 Ringaskiddy

D0129-01 Passage West/Monkstown
D0436-01 Ringaskiddy Village

I would appreciate very much if you could reply to these letters before Tuesday 25" May in the case of D0057-01
(Ringaskiddy) and before Wednesday 26™ May for the other three.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Regards
Sonja

Sonja Smith
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